#& TOPCON

Topcon Positioning Systems, Inc.
7400 Nationat Drive
Livermore, CA 94551

September 30, 2008

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
MclLean, VA 22101

Subject: FCC Class Il Permissive Change
Reference: FCC ID: WR4-FC2500
Dear Reviewer:

Topcon America Corporation would like to submit the following exhibits with respect to Permissive
Changes, Class Il for their Hand Held Computer (FCC ID: WR4-FC2500). This permissive change is
for co-locating with another FCC certified item. The item is identified below:

FCC ID: AZP-FDQO2T

In their collocated configuration, there have been no modifications made to these FCC certified
devices hardware. Radiated emissions with all the transmitters fransmitting have been evaluated and
found compliant with FCC Part 15 requirements. The RF exposure evaluation was done with RF
transmit power information obtained from the test reports submitted to the FCC for their original
certification. An RF Exposure evaluation is submitted as an exhibit with this application.

Thank you for your attention.

Topcon Positioning Systems, Inc.



